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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: July 23, 2019

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Patrick Perkins, Principal Civil Engineer
SUBJECT: Resolution to Award the Contract for the 2019 Nevada County Thermoplastic Safety

Striping Project, Contract No. 225033, HSIP 5917(101) to Central Striping Service,
Inc., for a total amount not to exceed $433,291.43. Districts I, 11, and IV

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution to award the contract to Central Striping Service,
Inc.

FUNDING: The project is budgeted in the fiscal year 2019/20 Road Engineering budget. Funding is provided
by the Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP). There is no impact to the County’s General Fund and no
budget amendment is needed.

BACKGROUND: On May 28, 2019, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 19-122
that approved the plans, specifications and cost estimate for the subject project and instructed the Nevada
County Purchasing Division to advertise for bids. The bids were opened on June 26, 2019, and are listed below:

Bidder Bid
1. Central Striping Service Inc. $393,901.30
2. Apply-A-Line, LLC $549,417.15
3. Chrisp Company $596,417.80
Engineer’s Estimate $527,000.00

It is recommended that the contract be awarded to the low bidder, Central Striping Service, Inc. at the bid price
of $393,901.30, plus a 10% contingency of $39,390.13, for a total of $433,291.43.

Work is scheduled to begin in September of 2019, and be completed within 35 working days, as allowed for in
the contract.

Item Initiated by:  Patrick Perkins, Principal Civil Engineer
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works
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